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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: March 26, 2024
Telephone: (916) 232-9043

Gabriel D. Taylor, P.E.

Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814

Open new docket for the Building Energy Performance Strategy Report (24-BPS-01)

Please open a new docket file to support implementation of the Building Energy Savings Act
authorized under Public Resources Code, Division 15, Chapter 5, Section 25402.16(b), et
seq. That section states, in part, “On or before July 1, 2026, the commission... shall develop
a strategy for using benchmarking data to track and manage the energy usage and
emissions of greenhouse gases of covered buildings in order to achieve the state’s goals,
targets, and standards related to energy usage and emissions of greenhouse gases of
covered buildings...”

The new docket name should be “Building Energy Performance Strategy Report”
The new docket number should be “24-BPS-01"

Please use the following internal distribution list and allow additional Energy Commission
staff to join upon their request:

1. Commissioner Andrew McAllister 6. Will Vicent

2. Drew Bohan 7. Bill Pennington
3. Bryan Early 8. Devla Sing

4. Mike Sokol 9. Gabriel Taylor
5. Scott Blunk 10.Brent Kelsey

Please notify the following listservs to announce the creation of the new docket:
Building Energy Efficiency Standards

Building Energy Use Benchmarking and Public Disclosure Program
Building Performance Standards

Efficiency Topics

Home Energy Rating and Labeling

arwnE

Thank you,

Gabriel D. Taylor, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Efficiency Division



